SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary F"q -0l q

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Daniel Ervin
Assigned Investigator: [Incident pending assignment]

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/10/2014 3/9/2014 11:00

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8107 14-072837 F14-019

Date/Time Entered
3/10/2014 12:34

Incident Summary

While on a call a burglary call a female was contacted reference threatening someone with a knife. She was

found to be cutting her wrist. A Taser was deployed and she was taken into custody without incident. She
was taken to Sacred Heart . See IA Additional report.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 03/19/14.

Incident Location

¢ 2305 Dean AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Suicidal Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 4 feet to 6 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 5'0" to 5'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally unstable

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

#14

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EGAVq%2bf62FM...

4/15/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x

Incident Summary

DOB: 8/18/1985 Race: White

Address

Gender: Female

¢ 2305 Dean AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
¢ (509) 270-5128

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury

Regions

Injury Locations

|Self Inflicted Injury

1

|Treatment at Scene

Involved Officers

Condition

2,3

BACK

Page 2 of 5

Sergeant Daniel Ervin - payroll number: 11121

Force used by this officer against the citizen

¢ Verbal/Other - Was force effective: No
e Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGAVq%2bf62FM...

4/15/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EGAVcr/02bf62FM

Incident Summary

Page 3 of 5

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Verbal/Other No
Arrest Tactics Yes D, F 1,2

FRONT BACK

SPO Erin Raleigh - payroll number:

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
* Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes
Serial # -
Cartridge # - C4101crrd

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 1
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Extended
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions Points of contact

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EGAVq%2bt62FM...

4/15/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x

Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Taser

Citizen Witnesses

Tanner Moore
DOB: 11/28/1981 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 2305 Dean AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Attachments

INo attachments S ]

Chain of Command History

Sender's == .
Sent Dt ’ From To Cc T — Approved| Recipient's Comments/Response
3/11/2014’Sergeant Lieutenant |(none) Taser | |I concur with Sgt Ervin's review and

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGAVq%2bf62FM...  4/15/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGAVq%2bf62FM

Incident Summary

Raniel
Ervin

Joseph
Walker

deployment
on suicidal

Page 5 of 5

recommendation regarding Officer
Raleigh's use of force. Officer
Raleigh's use of the taser to control
the subject armed with a deadly
weapon (knife) was appropriate
given the facts and circumstances
known to officers at the time. Officer
Raleigh's taser deployment was for a
10 second duration, which gave
officers time to control and detain
the subject. Lt Walker #216

3/14/2014|Lieutenant [Captain Sergeant |reviewed and | 1] I concur with Lt. Walker that the use
Joseph Daniel David sent to Capt i of force was consistent with policy.
Walker Torok Staben [Torok

3/19/2014|Captain Asst Chief |[(none) For review, The UOF, taser deployment, was
Daniel Patrick consistent with policy and
Torok Dobrow reasonable.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

[Incident pending assignment]

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGAV q%2b{f62FM...

4/15/2014
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03/09/14

Incident History for: #SP140072811
Entered 03/09/14 11
Dispatched 03/09/14 11

Enroute 03/09/14 11

Onscene 03/09/14 11

Closed 03/09/14 13

19:32:38 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3

Initial Type: BURGR
Initial Priority: 1
Disposition: 1A
Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2
2305 W DEAN AV ,SPK btwn N NETTLETON ST & N COCHRAN ST <900> (V)

Loc:
vame :

/110658
/110720
/110720
/110740
/110748
/110749

/110754
/110806
/110815

/110840

/110958

/111042

/111131

/111147

/111147
/111205
/111231

/111235
/111247
/111309
/111329

/111351
/111435

(911223)
(455 )

(911223)
(552 )
(605 )

(455 )

(552 )

(L0996 )

(552 )

(635 )
(284 )
(552 )

(455 )

(552 )

(455 )

:06:58
107520
:Q%7s
L I I
:19:

20
47
32

Final Type: BURGR
Final Priority: 1

Source: 9

Beat:

ENTRY
DISPER
ASSTER
SUPP
SUPP
*ASSTER

ASSTER
ASSTER
CHANGE

SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
SUPP

MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
SUPP

ONSCNE
MISC

Map Page:

Addr:

Al1le6
P300

E282

L284
E283

Ll64

P300
L284

E283

E282

Xref: #SP140072837

911223
455

BY 91112
BY PCCO1

(BURGLARY REPORT, RESIDENTIAL)
Primary Unit: E283
25

SAME Phone: 5092705128
1 AGO, SUSP STILL INSIDE.

#492 ZINKGRAF, DAVIDA

#635 FERGUSON, MARK (JORDAN)

TXT: SUSP IS UPSTAIRS NEIGHBOR.

TXT: CORRECTION ON ADDRESS 2305 W DEAN,

[2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK]

#605 RALEIGH, ERIN

#284 ERVIN, DANIEL

#620 ATKINS, RICHARD

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK --> 2305 W DEAN AV ,
SPK

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,

TXT: SUSPECT IS UNK. SAYS THE NEIGHBORS ARE IN
HER BASEMENT AND ARE CURRENTLY ARGUING WITH T
HE ROOMATE.

[2305 W DEAN AV ,SPK]

#1096 OLSON, REX
LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,

TXT: SOUNDS LIKE A NEIGHB. SAYS THE NEIGHBORS
LIVE AT 2307 W DEAN. COMP IS AT 2305 W DEAN. N
EIGHBORS ARE TELLING THE COMP THEY WERE TOLD T
O BREAK THE LOCKS OFF.

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,
TXT: #1 W/M 22 MICHAEL MARTIN GREEN, WEARING B
LUE JEANS AND GRY T SHIRT, MOHAW K STYLE HAIRC
UT,

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,

TXT: USED A HAMMER TO GET IN THE BASEMENT

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,

TXT: #2 W/F NICKI MADSEN 28 YO WEARING A WHITE
/BLK TANK TOP WITH A SPORTS BRA
,MICHAEL M GREENE 6/28/91,STAT-0

,NOT FINDING NICKI W/INFO GIVEN

LOC: 2304 W DEAN AV ,SPK,

TXT: IM SPEAKING WITH THE ROOMATE KRISTEN BARR
ETT DOB 032981, SAYS SHE SPOKE T O THE LANDLOR
D AND WAS TOLD HE DIDNT GIVE PERMISSION. COMP
WILL BE OUT TO TALK TO OFFICERS

, KRISTEN,



/111821
/111859

/111935

/111943
/112045
/112150

/112326
/112415

/113112
/113203

/113540
/113640

/113738

/114511
/114746
/115020
/115041
/115041
/115041

/115052
/115055
/115124
/115240
/115524
/115530
/115702
/120358
/120358
/120358
/121653
/121655
/121657
/121701
/121704
/122109

/123140
/124907

/131933

/131932

(552
(492
(1096
(558
(455
(552
(558
(455

(492

(620
(455
(558
(455

(492
(284
(620
(605
(635
(802

(605

(552

(492
(620

)

MISC
EMSREQ

EMSREQ

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

EMSREQ
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

* CHGLOC
SCROSS
*CLEAR
SCROSS
DUP
DUP

* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
OK

OK

OK
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
CALLBK

*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*CLEAR

CLOSE

E282
E282

Alle
Ll64
L258

L284

L.284

L258
E282

Alle

Alleé

E283

L258

Alle
Alle
1284
E283
E282
E282
P300
E283
E282
Alleé6
E282
E282
E282
E282
E282
Alle

Alle
E283

E283

E283

, 2 DETAINED

T/PCC05

, START MEDICS FOR TAZER DEPLOYMENT, 1 IN HAND,
1 IN CHEST

T/PCCOL

,MEDICS ENR

[2305 W DEAN AV , SPK]

#558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J
T/PCCO5
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-072837
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMF‘TE[; INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE O | PERSONS-MENTAL 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
0
RESPbNDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 03/09/2014 11:06 Sun 03/09/2014 11:00 | Sun 03/09/2014 11:15
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
11:07 11:11 14:00 03/09/2014 | 17:56
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2305 W Dean Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)

Residence/Home
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Crime Scene Processed, Suspect Described, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS [ INCIDENT XREF

14-072811

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc Zinkgraf

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
08/18/1985 28

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
IN-1 W-White/Non-Hispanic

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
503" 200 Heavy Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AUTY [T | 2305 W Dean Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 270-5128
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

o (e

“copE NAMI-E:—LY:\I’;'A. |':éiT‘: :;fgbLE Tsex RACE/éThﬁl_i: DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Moore, Tanner W M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 11/28/1981 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'02" 195 Heavy Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY ] | 2305 W Dean Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER T DISTRIBUTION
#605 - Raleigh, Erin Mental Health Services
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#284 - Ervin, Dan L. 03/10/2014 11:50

[ier G Sl £ 1 = : ol
Incident Report #1 03/10/2014 11:50:55.875




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE O 14-072837
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Fake | OTHER ID B
(State ID No.) WA

Sy

PR T

R

On 030914 at approximately 1107 hours, I responded to the residence located at 2305 West Dean
Avenue in the City/County of Spokane, WA along with several other officers of the Spokane Police
Department regarding a possible residential burglary in progress call for service.

While enroute, Spokane Police Radio advised the complainant, later ID’d as " had called
Spokane 911 to report the fact someone was burglarizing the basement of the residence and the unknown
suspect was still at the location.

Spokane Police Radio later advised pdated the incident and reported the suspect was now
identified as the neighbor from 2307 West Dean Avenue and had forcefully gained entry into the basement of
the residence with a hammer to access his own property in the basement.

Upon arrival at approximately 1113 hours, I observed Ofc Atkins, Cpl Ferguson and Sgt Ervin of the
Spokane Police Department were already on scene at the residence. I witnessed Ofc Atkins was contacting an
adult white male in the front yard of the residence while Sgt Ervin and Cpl Ferguson were clearing the
basement of the residence for any possible suspects still inside.

I contacted an adult white female who was standing on the front porch of 2305 West Dean Avenue and
began to interview her regarding the incident. I starting asking the female what was occurring at the residence
and how the Spokane Police Department could provide any assistance, at which time I heard another female
and male hysterically yell at each other just inside the front door of the residence approximately seven to ten
feet behind the female witness I was speaking with.

I heard as the unknown male yelled at the other female to get away from him and not to touch him while
the female yelled back at the male to leave her alone. I further heard as the male aggressively yelled at the
female in a very angry and growling voice and called her several foul names to include “Whore” and “Fuckin
Bitch.”

As 1 listened to the irate couple yell at each other, it sounded as if the couple was young and immature
teenagers in a lover’s dispute and emotionally yell back and forth and threatened one another.

I witnessed as the female I was speaking with on the porch quickly turn and open the front door to the




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rega:S
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE B O 14-072837

residence. I watched as the female loudly yell at the arguing couple inside to “stop fighting” and “go to their
rooms” as if she was a parent or guardian of the male and female inside.

I heard as the yelling subsided for a couple seconds, but observed as an adult white female stormed out
the front door onto the front porch. I watched as the excited female yelled at the female I was speaking with
stating the male inside had assaulted by hitting her and threatened her.

I continued to observe as the adult female I was trying to interview yelled at the other female to go to
her room and stay away from the male inside since the police were at the residence.

I observed as the upset female stomped her feet and stormed back into the residence. I heard within
seconds the male inside the residence began to yell again. I heard as the male screamed at the top of his voice,
“She just threatened me with a knife.”

At this time, I observed as the adult female I was attempting to interview on the front porch walk into
the residence in an attempt to separate the two combatants. Sgt Ervin and I walked to the front door of the
residence where I looked inside to residence and observed an adult white male, later ID’d as Tanner W Moore
(112881) standing in the front kitchen area of the residence attempting to put a pair of pants on.

I briefly observed the same adult white female who had walked out onto the front porch, later ID’d as

IR 031885) quickly walk out of the kitchen area and disappeared into a back bedroom, but state
“T just want to die” as she walked away.

I heard as Moore continued to raise his voice and yell at myself and Sgt Ervin statingust
threatened him with a knife and still had the knife with her.

Based on the fact both Moore and were actively involved in some unknown heated and emotional
altercation with one another for some unknown reason and had now armed herself with a knife of some
unknown size and fashion; I determined to detain Moore by placing him in handcuffs (double locked) for the
time being until myself and the other officers at the location were able to gain control of the incident and ensure
the safety of the officers on scene as well as the other occupants of the residence.

I observed as Sgt Ervin directed his attention to a bedroom just off the kitchen area where Sgt Ervin
advised had retreated to and was now hiding inside. I witnessed there was no door on the bedroom, but
the doorway to the bedroom was covered with a pink blanket that was tacked around the door frame.

Upon detaining Moore, 1 instructed Moore to be seated on the front porch while I assisted Sgt Ervin
contact [fzEMinside the bedroom.

I witnessed Sgt Ervin had containedinside the bedroom for the time being and had established
verbal contact with([JEaR I heard as S gt Ervin had instructed to put the knife down and come out of the
bedroom, butust yelled “No,” and stated she wanted to kill herself.

As Sgt Ervin was speaking with I removed the blanket covering the doorway. I observed
was sitting on a bed just inside the bedroom approximately five to six feet away from the doorway where I was
standing. I observed the bedroom was completely full and cluttered with miscellaneous property, furniture and

. CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
03/10/2014 11:50:55,969
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE 7 O | 14-072837

clothing and there was only a small short path to walk to the bed located opposite from the doorway. I observed
the rest of the floor was completely covered.

1 witnessed [JEEZawas holding a sliver metal knife in her right hand with the blade open and extended
out the bottom of her hand as she held the knife in a stabbing position.

I watched asraise the knife and begin to cut her left wrist with the blade of the knife. I watched as
20 cut her left wrist in a parallel cutting action to her wrist. I further observed J€ZEMIhad several cut marks
on her left wrist where she had made several cuts to her wrist with the knife and were currently bleeding,.

Based on the following facts and circumstances, I determined to take immediately and rapid action to
preventfrorn injuring if not killing herself as well as to protect the safety ofnd the other officers
and occupants inside the house:

1. was involved in a very heated and emotional altercation with another male resident
inside the residence which prompted each other to counter accuse each other of assault

2. had armed herself with a knife of some unknown size and fashion after observing
officer s of the Spokane Police Department were on scene and contacting other witnesses on the front porch

3. had no regarding to any personal consequences with law enforcement as she allegedly
threatened Moore with the knife as officers of the Spokane Police Department stood just outside on the front
porch

4. had very little if any concern for her or the other occupant’s safety inside the residence
being that she armed herself with a knife and stated she wanted to die

5. Sgt Ervin and I had contacted and containedinside the small and cluttered bedroom of
the residence as she was armed with a knife

6. I was now standing within five to six feet owho was seated on her bed and attempting
to kill herself by actively cutting her wrists with a knife .

At this time, I transitioned from lethal cover of my handgun to my Taser. Being within striking and
lunge distance o I immediately deployed my Taser. I activated the Taser probe application and aimed
for lower chest/abdomen as she sat leaning forward on the bed. I observed as one Taser probe
successfully impacted the center ochest, but I was unable to see where the other Taser probe impacted. I
yelled atsaying, “Drop the knife” as I deployed my Taser. I observed asreleased the knife from
her right hand and arched backward as she threw herself onto the bed as the Taser was activated. I watched as
the knife fell to the floor just atfeet as she tensed her body, but was still open and clearly within
I coch.

I instructed to roll over onto her stomach and yelled atto place her hands behind her back.
I observed as Sgt Ervin entered the room and climbed onto bed to gain physical control of Sgt
Ervin and I rolled gEzFM onto her stomach and placed her hands behind her back.

I assisted Sgt Ervin detainby placing her in handcuffs (double locked). I immediately advised

| CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
03/10/2014 11:50:55.984

[-’7nc|dentReport#1 7}1:“-_:{{'»'-{3-_, T
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE O | 14-072837

Spokane Police Radio of the Taser deployment and requested the assistance of the Spokane City Fire
Department to respond to remove the Taser probes from I observed the second Taser probe impacted
2 <t hand and was stuck in the back of her hand between her thumb and index finger.

I stood by with Sgt Ervin andin the bedroom until emergency medical personnel of the fire
department were able to arrive and treat I observed the responding medics removed the Taser probes
from 2 person without incident and checked vitals.

I collected my spent Taser equipment and requested a Corporal of the Spokane Police Department
respond to take photographs o and her injuries as well as the knifehad armed herself with.

I requested be transported to Sacred Heart Medical Center for an involuntary psychiatric
evaluation based on her suicidal statements and actions of cutting her wrists with the knife.

I further contacted Ofc Zinkgraf of the Spokane Police Department regarding the incident. Ofc Zinkgraf
advised she contacted and interviewed Moore and was able to gather his statement regarding the altercation. I
heard as Ofc Zinkgraf advised upon investigating the altercation, she was unable to establish any sufficient
probable cause or reason to conduct any further law enforcement action regarding the incident.

I followed the American Medical Response ambulance to Sacred Heart Medical Center where I checked
into the hospital for a psychiatric evaluation.

I later placed knife and my deployed Taser cartridge on Spokane Police Department Property to
be held as evidence and examined at a later date and time. (See also Spokane Police Department Property
Report #14-0072837)

I further downloaded my Taser activation information file with Sgt Ervin regarding my Taser
deployment. (See also Sgt Ervin’s additional incident report)

I completed this informational incident report documenting my response to the incident and subsequent
actions and cleared the call.

See also Ofc Atkins, Ofc Zinkgraf and Sgt Ervin’s additional reports

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Ofc Erin Raleigh #605

E282-2P-T7- EDU

03-09-2014

1 HEREBY CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER: SPD OFC E. RALEIGH #605

NUMBER: OFC #605

DATE: 03-09-2014

PLACE.: CITY OF SPOKANE, WA, / SPOKANE COUNTY, WA

ONTINUED

Fiiegey

ettt Rage

03/{0/2014 11:50:56.015
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff il
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION T EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-072837 |

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 03/09/2014 11:18 14-072811
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL 0 | PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE =
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 o ATTEMPTED
0
'DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/10/2014 11:12

PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE
On 3/9/14 at approximately 11:07 | responded to a burglary in progress at 2305 W. Dean. Several

other officers responded as well. When | arrived on scene a female witness pointed to a door that
had been pried open on what appeared to be a storage room. Corp. Ferguson and | cleared the
room and did not located anyone. | talked briefly with the witness. She advised that Officer Atkins
was talking to the suspect. Officer Raleigh arrived on scene and was attempting to get information
from this witness. While the witness was attempting to talk to us she kept yelling back inside her
apartment at a male and a female. These two people were yelling at each other. The yelling
continued and the male later identified as Moore said the female had hit him. | told him to go back in
his room and leave her alone and we would contact them once we were done with the burglary. He
ignored me and continued to engage the female. She was later identified as || NEEZI Moore
stated that the female had just pulled a knife and threatened him. At that time | told more to exit the
residence. Officer Raleigh contacted Moore and handcuffed him.

I continued into the residence. The residence was cluttered, there were several rooms in the
residence and each entry was covered with a blanket. | heard |JEEZl talking in one room as if she
was still talking to Moore. | identified myself as a police officer, told her to put the knife down, and to
show me her hands. | had anticipated she would show her hands through the blanket door way. |
had my pistol out of its holster and at the low ready. She did not do as she was directed. Officer
Raleigh came into the room. He pulled the blanket down so we could see into the room. He had a
clearer angle to see into the room and see [JEZl} He advised she still had the knife and was cutting
herself. He took his Taser out. | still had my weapon drawn. He fired the Taser at|JEXZl] The
Taser made connection and [JEEZIl] dropped the knife. | climbed on the bed and we rolled [[EEZlface
down on the mattress. | handcuffed her and sat her up. | explained to her what happened and told
her that she had a small Taser probe in her left hand by the web of her thumb. [ told her not to pull
on it that we would have medics remove it. | told her she had a probe in her chest and to leave it
alone and we would have it removed by medics.

Officer Raleigh had requested medics to respond. | stayed with |z while we waited for medics.
At one point [JEZZI rolled forward off the mattress onto the cluttered floor. She acted like she was
having a seizure. | advised radio of this information and requested medics to speed up. Aftera
short period of time [JEZI stopped twitching and responded almost immediately to my questions. It
has been my experience that this is not normal behavior after having a seizure. Usually patients are
confused as to what happened. She told me that she has been having seizures but does not use

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#284 - Ervin, Dan L.

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#284 - Ervin, Dan L

03/10/2014 11:51
R R 00 £ (| R

Supplemental Report #1 03/10/2014 11:53:01.689
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL O 14-072837

medication. She also told me she has heart problems. Medics arrived and she pretended to have
another seizure. Medics told me that these were not real. | gave medics what medical information
she told me. They removed one probe from her hand and discovered the probe in the chest did not
make contact. It had contacted her zipper but there was no injury to the chest area. They
transported her to Sacred Heart.

It should be noted that the room [zl was in was very small. The bed was a mattress without a
frame. The room was cluttered and not easy to move around in. Getting tolllEZEto handcuff her
took a little extra time due to the clutter. |JEEZI) did have fresh bleeding cut marks on her wrist.

Later | contacted Officer Raleigh at the station and did a download of his Taser. The data indicated
that the probes did make functional contact and that the duration was 10 seconds. | contacted Lt.
Olsen and advised him of the situation.

Sgt. Dan Ervin
Relief Shift Patrol

| Supplemental Report 41,

03/10/2014 11:53:01.705




Spokane Police Department SPOKAN
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force

Complainant Interview Summary

Officer Interview Summary

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence
Knife and Taser cartridge

Investigative Summary

14-072837

Officers responded to this address reference a burglary in progress. While on scene an argument
broke out between a male and female. When the argument got heated and officers discovered a
knife was involved and they intervened. Ms. was found to be in a small cluttered room
that had a blanket cover being used as a door. Sgt. Ervin ordered her to drop the knife and show
her hands. She refused and did not come out. Officer Raleigh removed the blanket and was able
to see that she was cutting her wrist with a pocket knife. Officers were about 5 to 6 feet away
from her which was easily within lunge distance. Officer Raleigh fired his Taser using probes
striking the female in the hand and chest. She dropped the knife, she was rolled over onto her
stomach and handcuffed. Medics responded, remaoved the probes and she was taken to Sacred
Heart Hospital for evaluation.

In my opinion the use of force in this case followed policy, was a good choice, and quickly
ended the situation. Verbal commands were given to the individual which were ignored. The
subject had a knife in her hand and she was cutting her wrist at the time of Taser deployment.
The use of the Taser was a good choice which ended the situation quickly and without further
harm to Ms.



) TASER EVIDENCE.COM

el LiFo

Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Ervin, Dan
DEPARTMENT
Serial X12000N3W Badge ID 284
Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)
Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 09 Mar 2014 14:32:11
Device Name X12000N3W
Health Active

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius) %]

1 21 Nov 2013 09:30:51 Armed 30 0
2 21 Nov 2013 09:31:59 Armed 29 0
3 21 Nov 2013 09:34:59 Armed 29 73
4 21 Nov 2013 09:35:04 Trigger 5 73
5 21 Nov 2013 09:35:10 Trigger 5 ) 73
6 21 Nov 2013 09:35:16 Trigger 5 73
7 21 Nov 2013 09:35:22 Trigger 5 73
8 21 Nov 2013 09:35:29 Trigger 5 73
9 21 Nov 2013 09:35:34 Trigger 5 73
10 21 Nov 2013 09:37:34 Trigger 5 73
1 21 Nov 2013 09:37:39 Trigger 5 73
12 21 Nov 2013 09:37:45 Trigger 5 73
13 21 Nov 2013 09:37:51 Trigger 5 73
14 21 Nov 2013 09:37:56 Trigger 5 73
15 21 Nov 2013 09:38:03 Trigger 14 73
16 21 Nov 2013 09:38:19 Trigger 5 73

| 17 21 Nov 2013 09:38:25 Safe 206 41 73
18 21 Nov 2013 09:39:34 Armed 36 97
19 21 Nov 2013 09:39:34 Trigger 5 97
20 21 Nov 2013 09:39:40 - Safe 6 37 97
21 21 Nov 2013 09:39:45 Armed | 37 97
22 21 Nov 2013 09:39:45 Trigger 5 97
23 21 Nov 2013 09:39:53 Safe 8 | 37 97
;4 ) 21 Nov 2013 09:56:01 usB Unknown
25 21 Nov 2013 09:56:15 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 09:56:15' to '21 Nov 2013 09:56:14"
26 22 Jan 2014 15:06:24 Armed 25 100




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]

27 22 Jan 2014 15:06:47 Trigger 5 100
28 22 Jan 2014 15:06:59 Safe 34 26 99
29 22 Jan 2014 15:07:08 Armed 27 99
30 22 Jan 2014 15:07:24 Safe 16 28 99
31 22 Jan 2014 15:08:29 Armed 27 99
32 22 Jan 2014 15:08:31 Safe 2 27 99
33 22 Jan 2014 15:09:13 Armed 28 99
34 22 Jan 2014 15:09:15 Safe 2 28 99
35 22 Jan 2014 15:10:21 Armed 28 99
36 22 Jan 2014 15:10:30 Safe 8 28 99
37 22 Jan 2014 15:10:30 Armed 28 99
38 22 Jan 2014 15:10:31 Safe 1 28 99
39 22 Jan 2014 16:12:29 Armed 26 99
40 22 Jan 2014 16:12:29 Safe 1 25 89
41 22 Jan 2014 16:12:39 Armed 25 99
42 22 Jan 2014 16:12:44 Trigger 5 99
43 22 Jan 2014 16:12:52 Safe 13 26 99
44 22 Jan 2014 16:19:40 Armed 27 99
45 22 Jan 2014 16:19:41 Trigger 5 99
46 22 Jan 2014 16:19:53 Trigger 5 99
47 22 Jan 2014 16:20:01 Safe 21 28 99
48 22 Jan 2014 16:20:24 Armed 28 99
49 22 Jan 2014 16:20:27 Trigger 5 99
50 22 Jan 2014 16:20:38 Trigger 5 98
51 22 Jan 2014 16:20:46 Safe 22 29 98
52 22 Jan 2014 16:21:36 Armed 28 98
53 22 Jan 2014 16:21:36 Trigger 5 98
54 22 Jan 2014 16:21:42 Safe 6 28 98
55 22 Jan 2014 16:21:46 Armed 28 98
56 22 Jan 2014 16:21:46 Trigger 5 98
57 22 Jan 2014 16:21:52 Safe 6 28 98
58 22 Jan 2014 16:21:57 Armed 29 98
59 22 Jan 2014 16:21:58 Safe 1 29 98
60 22 Jan 2014 16:22:00 Armed 29 98
61 22 Jan 2014 16:22:02 Trigger 5 98
62 22 Jan 2014 16:22:08 Safe 8 29 97
63 22 Jan 2014 16:22:13 Armed 29 97
64 22 Jan 2014 16:22:14 Trigger 5 97
65 22 Jan 2014 16:22:19 Safe 6 30 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]

66 22 Jan 2014 16:33:01 Armed 28 97

67 22 Jan 2014 16:33:02 Trigger 5 97

68 22 Jan 2014 16:33:11 Safe 10 28 97

69 22 Jan 2014 16:34:53 Armed 28 97

70 22 Jan 2014 16:34:55 Trigger 5 97

71 22 Jan 2014 16:34:59 Safe 6 28 97

72 22 Jan 2014 18:31:55 Armed 23 97

73 22 Jan 2014 18:31:56 Safe 1 23 97

74 29 Jan 2014 11:16:29 Armed 19 97

75 29 Jan 2014 11:36:27 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

76 29 Jan 2014 15:30:27 Power Save Mode Exit

77 29 Jan 2014 15:30:51 Armed 25 93

78 29 Jan 2014 15:30:52 Safe 1 25 93

79 30 Jan 2014 11:24:16 Armed 24 93

80 30 Jan 2014 11:24:51 Safe 35 25 93

81 31 Jan 2014 11:28:07 Armed 23 93

82 31 Jan 2014 11:48:06 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

83 31 Jan 2014 16:18:06 Power Save Mode Exit

84 31 Jan 2014 20:15:17 Armed l 27 88

85 31 Jan 2014 20:35:16 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

86 01 Feb 2014 10:22:16 Power Save Mode Exit

87 01 Feb 2014 15:36:03 Armed | 25 80

88 01 Feb 2014 15:56:02 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

89 01 Feb 2014 16:20:02 Power Save Mode Exit

90 01 Feb 2014 16:23:44 Armed 28 78

91 01 Feb 2014 16:23:58 Safe 15 30 77

92 02 Feb 2014 12:33:54 Armed 22 77

93 02 Feb 2014 12:40:22 Safe 132 28 77

94 02 Feb 2014 14:05:08 Armed 25 77

95 02 Feb 2014 14:25:07 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

96 02 Feb 2014 20:29:07 Power Save Mode Exit

97 02 Feb 2014 20:28:34 Armed 25 72

98 02 Feb 2014 20:28:36 Safe 2 25 72

99 07 Feb 2014 12:07:51 Armed 16 72

100 07 Feb 2014 12:27:50 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

o 07 Feb 2014 12:45:50 Power Save Mode Exit

102 08 Feb 2014 12:25:45 Armed 20 69

103 08 Feb 2014 12:45:44 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

104

08 Feb 2014 15:27:44

Power Save Mode Exit




Seq # Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %)
105 12 Feb 2014 18:22:30 Armed 23 66
106 12 Feb 2014 18:22:31 Safe 1 23 66
107 13 Feb 2014 18:28:48 Armed 22 o 66
108 13 Feb 2014 18:28:48 Safe 1 | 23 66
109 16 Feb 2014 21:00:34 Armed | 22 66
110 15 Feb 2014 21:00:35 Safe 1 22 66
111 15 Feb 2014 21:28:04 Armed 25 66
112 15 Feb 2014 21:28:07 Safe 2 25 66
113 17 Feb 2014 17:14:00 uss Unknown
114 17 Feb 2014 17:14:13 Time Sync From '17 Feb 2014 17:14:13't0 '17 Feb 2014 17:18:18'
115 17 Feb 2014 17:18:45 Time Sync From '17 Feb 2014 17:18:45' to '17 Feb 2014 17:18:45'
116 17 Feb 2014 17:26:42 Armed 31 66
117 17 Feb 2014 17:26:43 Safe 1 30 66
118 17 Feb 2014 17:26:51 Armed 30 66
119 17 Feb 2014 17:26:52 Safe 1 30 66
120 17 Feb 2014 17:27:09 Armed 29 66
121 17 Feb 2014 17:27:12 Safe 3 29 66
122 18 Feb 2014 13:42:25 Armed 27 66
128 18 Feb 2014 13:46:42 Safe 0 30 65
124 19 Feb 2014 16:23:28 Armed 24 65
125 19 Feb 2014 16:23:38 Safe 10 24 65
126 | 19 Feb 2014 16:23:39 Armed 24 65
127 19 Feb 2014 16:23:40 Safe 1 24 65
128 19 Feb 2014 16:25:05 Armed 24 65
129 19 Feb 2014 16:25:07 Safe 2 24 65
;30 26 Feb 2014 11:54:23 Armed 21 65
131 26 Feb 2014 11:58:25 Safe N 242 27 65
132 26 Feb 2014 11:58:27 Armed 27 65
133 26 Feb 2014 11:58:47 Safe 20 27 65
134 26 Feb 2014 15:32:09 Armed 20 65
135 26 Feb 2014 15:32:19 Trigger 5 65
136 26 Feb 2014 15:32:27 Trigger 5 64
137 26 Feb 2014 15:40:32 Safe 248 29 63
138 26 Feb 2014 16:19:42 usB Unknown
139 26 Feb 2014 16:19:47 Time Sync From '26 Feb 2014 16:19:47' to '26 Feb 2014 16:20:11'
140 26 Feb 2014 16:28:31 Armed 28 63
141 26 Feb 2014 16:28:34 Safe N 3 28 63
142 27 Feb 2014 12:38:58 Armed 24 63
143 27 Feb 2014 12:40:52 Safe 113 28 63




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] (%]}

144 27 Feb 2014 13:55:45 Armed 27 83

145 27 Feb 2014 14:15:44 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer

146 27 Feb 2014 14:44:44 Power Save Mode Exit

147 02 Mar 2014 02:18:00 Armed 24 60

148 02 Mar 2014 02:23:14 Safe 59 81 60

149 07 Mar 2014 11:28:11 Armed 26 60

150 07 Mar 2014 11:28:14 Safe 3 26 60

151 09 Mar 2014 11:16:02 Armed 25 60

152 09 Mar 2014 11:16:39 Trigger 10 60

153 09 Mar 2014 11:17:32 Safe 20 29 59

154 09 Mar 2014 13:42:31 Armed 24 59

155 09 Mar 2014 13:42:33 Safe 2 24 59

156 09 Mar 2014 14:12:38 usB Unknown




[Senal# X
Cartridge 1 Date Time: ¢

. 4 8 3
Time [Seconds)

tes output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Elect
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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